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STATE OF NEW YORK
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

ELiOT SPITZER (212) 416-8020 ; ‘ CAITLIN J. HALLIGAN

Attorney General Solicitor General

May 23, 2002

By Fax: (914) 428-4994
and Regular Mail

Elena Ruth Sassower

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 69

Gedney Station

White Plains, NY 10605-0069

Re: Sassower v. Commission on Judicial Conduct,
Court of Appeals: Motion # 581/02

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This office is in receipt of your letter dated May 21, 2002, demanding the withdrawal of
Ms. Fischer's May 17th memorandum opposing your motion to disqualify the Court of Appeals.
The issues that you raise in your letter have already been resolved against you by the Appellate
Division, First Department. Ms. Fischer's May 17th memorandum is an appropriate response to
your motion and we have no obligation to, or intention of, withdrawing that memorandum.

Very truly yours,

A [l

. | Michael S. Belohlavek
Deputy Solicitor General

120 Broadway, New York, NY 10271 « (212) 416-8020 « FAX (212) 416-8962




